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TO: UAF Faculty and Staff /|

FROM:  Daniel M. White, Chancenq JF—K

SUBIJ: Response to Request for Sur\@ys and Contact Information

From time to time, you may receive a request from external universities, associations or
organizations that ask you to forward a survey to faculty, staff and/or students.

The University of Alaska Fairbanks does not typically distribute or forward contact details of its
employees or students. UAF prefers to limit mass communications to university matters only.

If you have a question or concern regarding a request you received, please feel free to contact my
office.
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